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Subject RE: ANOTHER PO! PO 549675 RED

|
From Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com> rounocloz
To csimon@fairlane.biz <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Date 2024-11-12 10:17
HI Claude,

Yes, can you please increase the PO to 9,000 yards

Kathy Muise

Sales/Business Relations

Cutting Edge TexStyles

OCEAN STATE INNOVATIONS

Office 781-271-0000 Mobile 407-346-8180
Web cetexstyles.com Web osinnovate.com

Email kathy@cetexstyles.com

4 Preston Court Suite 200 | Bedford, MA 01730

————— Original Message-----

From: Claude <claude@vrtxinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 10:08 AM
To: Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>
Subject: Re: ANOTHER PO! PO 549675 RED

Good Morning-
Are you asking if we can increase your po 549675 for V239P red from 6000 to 9000°? Yes.

Are you asking if we do an addtional order for V239P custom color for
9000 yards? Yes.

Regards,
Claude

On 2024-11-08 09:36, Kathy Muise wrote:
Hi Claude,

Can you do a dye lot and a half?

Kathy Muise

Sales/Business Relations

Cutting Edge TexStyles

OCEAN STATE INNOVATIONS

Office 781-271-0000 Mobile 407-346-8180 Web cetexstyles.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2flWeb%c2%a@osinnovat
e.com&c=E,1,hSJJ2hvDOn8jHkjRprmPqINEYOr5xYj6jieInuP804uzCNyY3NUSIWTDIR
eQfqlRUL5Lzkeym9fHNSQKHUp -XPUk -IM2I00AWIMF8uG3A7zQOADMLeuSTFOO&typo=1
Email kathy@cetexstyles.com

4 Preston Court Suite 200 | Bedford, MA 01730

————— Original Message-----
From: Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 9:30 AM

https://webmail2.vrtxinc.com/? task=mail& safe=0& uid=132585& ...

11/12/2024, 10:27 AM
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To: Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>
Subject: Re: ANOTHER PO! PO 549675 RED

Thank you!

Ok, we would like to go with this option:

ship the 5500 as it is on 12/5 and follow with 6000 yards 1st week of
January.

Kathy Muise

Sales/Business Relations

Cutting Edge TexStyles

OCEAN STATE INNOVATIONS

Office 781-271-0000 Mobile 407-346-8180

Web
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fcetexstyles.com&c

E,1,IYYUjw70JLFd5RIAjSYwvy8Y2ZLFv3hfbPf1lW7TCMnIY2cbyLmziFhodwcE47zXvb
z

dw4uMGNazZqqg_12tTfKtOMDAJR_ccixCiIwvbWnnWaRWAEZjegWFLSILFu&typo=1

Web
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fosinnovate.com&c=
E

,1,J5UbOXKCxKbpZz1Jh4qEe4z5azzb-wLjOEENCdgoRBcVCA8 EqLVSOVE1V7w7RFm4AI
b

b1LMEaC5x8UAVrX1WAJcwgXve-1HeCGzRH71iulQ, ,&typo=1

Email kathy@cetexstyles.com

4 Preston Court Suite 200 | Bedford, MA 01730

————— Original Message-----

From: Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 8:43 AM
To: Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>
Subject: Re: ANOTHER PO! PO 549675 RED

We have to knit additional good to cover a new order for 6000.

The goods we have in process right now against your existing order
will produce approximately 5500 yards only due to the size of the
greige rolls we had at that time.

On Oct 31, 2024, at 2:08 PM, Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>
wrote:

I Need both orders of 6000 yds. Are you short on goods?

Kathy Muise

Sales/Business Relations

Cutting Edge TexStyles

OCEAN STATE INNOVATIONS

Office 781-271-0000 Mobile 407-346-8180

Web
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fcetexstyles.com&
d

E,1,ROYJALrSO_RPjuMGj-1VcDo7Vd1LoCXGW8bKr4qTwlIlcuKkH3UNTOr2PSzjV3Co

On Nov 1, 2024, at 9:23 AM, Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com> wrote:
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5
oFguBLN3gZz9010xQxQZ0XdyqItgpdOCCVZRW11V-0vhIzKxfB&typo=1 Web
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fosinnovate.com&c

E
,1,k@mQOBTHZ56agkIIJcSPuue4X5vIj3CTv56DChvit4viEel2Uups6cdyfsOYGLN-w
h

5

ZS5-qltBWRnoqIUB6RHO81infrSvX_FUsEdpQWe&typo=1

Email kathy@cetexstyles.com

4 Preston Court Suite 200 | Bedford, MA 01730

----- Original Message-----

From: Claude <claude@vrtxinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 2:07 PM
To: Kathy Muise <Kathy@cetexstyles.com>
Subject: Re: ANOTHER PO! PO 549675 RED

Hi-
We can add 4300 yards to the 5500 yards we have in dye right now for
a total of 9800 yards and it all at once at the same approximate

delivery of 12/5.

OR we can ship the 5500 as it is on 12/5 and follow with 6000 yards
1st week of January.

No pressure but I need to know really today if you want to settle
for the 9800 yards.

Regards,
Claude

| on 2024-10-31 11:22, Kathy Muise wrote: |
Hi Claude,

Just got another order! Another PO for 6,000 yds .please confirm
order & ship date.

Thank you!

KATHY MUISE

Sales/Business Relations

CUTTING EDGE TEXSTYLES

OCEAN STATE INNOVATIONS

OFFICE 781-271-0000 MOBILE 407-346-8180
WEB

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fcetexstyles.com
&

c
E,1,U2voyXcsIxY9Xkze8g44vkszAebTgNszQeC69RO0bVkWNafR8Diym_4mwuInRLp
g
X
z
F

30_SGmh54dZ_cC_zVYJi9VX2a4rT9tQhS1Smfb-duLtUKBEKxqGp6fZBV&typo=1
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WEB

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fosinnovate.com&
C

E
,1,5mONPiiRjeJw_EJFbbCXELiCIYhREsaVOGjnMlncVwmKcoIY1z1H53IoDDODiqtH
J

6

7

08VFznrgaEalevsm2R54hmE1QPBS2A4sdqwlLgsu4eQzS50CZa&typo=1

EMAIL kathy@cetexstyles.com

4 Preston Court Suite 200 | Bedford, MA 01730

[1] https://www.facebook.com/osinnovate

[2] https://www.instagram.com/osinnovate/
[3] https://www.linkedin.com/company/ocean-state-innovations/
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